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Questions/Responses No. 4 to the 

Request for Proposal (RFP) K16-0011-25  

Installation of Cell Phone Signal Boosters for Maryland Judiciary’s 

Annapolis Complex 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and 

are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors who received the RFP.  The 

statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are 

not binding to the Maryland Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  

Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these questions is to be construed as 

agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any statement or 

interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question.   

 

17. Question: Is there fiber between buildings?  If so, is it “dark” fiber that is 
available for use on the project? 

Response: Yes, there is fiber between buildings.  Due to age and condition, it 
may or may not be usable and/or need repair. 

 
18. Question: Is there existing SM Fiber Optic cable that can be used to support the 

DAS in and between the buildings?  If so, please list the locations and number of 
fibers available. 
 
Response: SM Fiber is not available in the buildings.  SM Fiber between 
buildings due to age and condition may or may not be usable and/or need 
repair. 
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19. Question: In terms of other interfering signals, what other frequencies are being 
transmitted in and around the AOC facilities? 
 
Response: Special Police Officer radios are being transmitted.  Frequency - 

156.0675 155 

 
20. Question: Is there available single-mode or multi-mode fiber between A-Pod 

and the court house at Taylor Ave? 
 

Response: Single and multi-mode, but due to age and condition, it may or may 
not be usable and/or need repair. 

 
21. Can existing Court Commercial internet service be used in support of this 

solution?  
 

Response: Not preferred due to limited BW capacity.  

22. Question: Is there available single-mode or multi-mode fiber between buildings 
2001/2003 and 2009/2011? 
 
Response: Multi-mode due to age and condition, may or may not be usable 
and/or need repair. 

 

23. Question: Executive Summary is asked for in two separate sections - first under 
3.4.4 and then again under 3.4.5.1. Should it go in its own tab after the Table of 
Contents, or should it be part of the “Offeror Technical Response to RFP 
Requirements” tab? 
 
Response: The Executive Summary goes directly behind the Table of Contents.  
 

24. Question: Insurance is asked for in two separate sections – first in Section 
3.4.5.4 Financial Capability and Insurance, and then again in Section 2.4.5.6 
Required Affidavits, Schedules and Documents. We understand that certificate 
of insurance are required to be provided in Section 3.4.5.4, as the RFP states. 
However, are you also requiring that we provide a complete copy of our entire 
general liability insurance “policy” to be provided in Section 3.4.5.6? This would 
be a lengthy document to include in our proposal at this time. Please clarify.  
 
Response: The entire insurance policy is not required in the submission of your 
technical proposal.   
 

 

Issued by: Khrystine Bunche, Procurement Officer 

September 23, 2015 


